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PROTECTION AND PERMANENCY INFORMATION MEMORANDUM, 24-02 
  
TO:   Service Region Administrators 
  Service Region Administrator Associates 
  Service Region Clinical Associates 
  Regional Program Specialists 
  Family Services Office Supervisors 
 
FROM:   Tracy DeSimone, Assistant Director II 
  Division of Protection and Permanency 
 
DATE:   October 14, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:    SOP Cross-reference Phase 1 Guide 
 
This information memorandum aims to inform staff of the standards of practice (SOP) 
reorganization of existing chapters planned for October 15, 2024.  
 
You may refer to the SOP Cross-reference Phase 1 for information about the restructuring of the 
chapters.  
 
The revisions include: 
 
General Operations (Rollout on October 15, 2024): 
Chapter G1: Fundamentals of Practice 
Chapter G2: Quality Assurance and Organizational Integrity 
Chapter G3: Title IV-E, Medicaid, and Other Funding for Services  
 
If you have any questions regarding this memorandum, please contact: 
 
Tracy DeSimone, Assistant Director II 
Tracy.DeSimone@ky.gov  
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